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Clarification Note #2 

GSA internal reference: 219051 
 

Procurement procedure: GSA/OP/20/15 GRC Development, Operations 

Support and Hosting Services 

Clarification #4: Can Members, Observers or Attendees of any of the Galileo Reference Centre 
Working Group (GRC WG) submit a proposal (either as prime, partners or subcontractors) for the 
ITT GSA/OP/20/150 “GRC Development, Operations Support and Hosting Services”?  
Can they contribute in any other way to a proposal? 
 
Participation in the GSA/OP/20/15 tender is open to any tenderers fulfilling the requirements specified 
in the Tender Specifications. Contributions from MS to the GRC can be found in the Call for Proposals: 
Support for the Galileo Reference Centre (GSA/GRANT/04/2016).   
 
Clarification #5: The following is stated in the Conditions of Tender §4.5.4 (pages 34-36): 
"In the Technical Offer, the tenderer shall provide input as to its approach for performing the 
deliveries and services required under the framework contract and the two first specific contracts". 
"Technical offer (including a consolidated offer for the framework contract and separate offers for 
specific contract no.1 and specific contract no.2)." 
"This technical proposal shall be limited to 100 pages, excluding annexes." 
 
We would appreciate a clarification from GSA concerning the 100 pages size limit. 
 
Does the 100 pages size limit refer to each of the three Technical Offer Volumes (FWC, SC#1 & SC#2)? 
Or the 100 pages size limit refers to the combination of the three Technical Proposal Volumes (FWC 
+ SC#1 + SC#2)? 
Moreover, can the Technical Proposal refer to the other documents requested in the Tender (as per 
SoW chapter E.3.1)? 
 
The page limit of the technical offer refers to the combination of the three volumes. The Technical 
Offer, excluding DRL documents identified in Annex I.1 and any other annexes, shall be limited to 100 
pages and shall contain multiple parts that address the Framework Requirements. The above-
mentioned page limit excludes the cover page, TOC pages, etc. The tenderers are stimulated to keep 
the DRL documents and other annexes as concise as possible.   
 
The guidelines for the contents are provided in the following section 4.5.4 of GSA/OP/20/15 Annex I - 
Tender Specifications. The Tenderer should avoid repetition between the Technical Offer and the DRL 
documents, and should rather reference DRL documents where necessary. Below examples of 
appropriate DRL documents that should be referred to in the Technical Offer are identified: 
 

1 Design, development, assembly, integration, verification and deployment  
DEV-1 (Design, Development and Verification plan) 
DEV-2 (Design Definition File) 
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DEV-3 (Design Justification File) 
2 Operations services implementation 

OPS-1 (Concept of Operations) 
3 Implementation of Hosting Service  

HS-2 (Hosting Infrastructure Design, Development and Verification plan) 
HS-10 (Hosting Services Management Plan) 

6.a Project management approach, including configuration and PA/QA/RAMS   
MNGT-1 (Project Management Plan),  
MNGT-4 (CADM plan), 
MNGT -5 (Product tree) 
PA-1 (PA/QA/RAM and Safety Management Plan) 
MNGT-8 Deliverable Items List (DIL) 
MNGT-9 Deliverable Documents List (DDL) 

6.c Team proposed for implementation of contract 
MNGT-2 (List of Key Personnel) 

6.d Work Breakdown Structure and Work package Description  
MNGT-6 (Work Breakdown Structure) 
MNGT-7 (Work Package Description) 

6.e project plan with description of activities and associate timeline  
MNTG-11 (Baseline Schedule) 

6.f Risk management strategy, preliminary risk register and accreditation plan -> 
MNGT-3 (Risk Management Plan) 
MNGT-15 (Risk Register 
SEC-7 (Security Accreditation Plan) 

6.g Security management plan  
SEC-1 (Security Management Plan) 

8 Compliance  
MNGT-21 (SoC to AD) 
 

In addition to the framework specific sections, each part of the Technical Offer shall also include 
dedicated chapters that address the two specific contracts that are to be placed immediately upon 
agreement of the framework contract: 

• Technical Offer - Part x - Chapter 1: FWC technical proposal; 
• Technical Offer - Part x - Chapter 2: SC1 technical proposal; 
• Technical Offer - Part x - Chapter 3: SC2 technical proposal. 

 
 
Clarification #6: For specific contract 1 and specific contract 2 a maximum contract budget is given 
in a range (i.e. respectively SC1 between EUR 3.000.000 and EUR 3.500.000 and SC2 between EUR 
10.000.000 and EUR 12.000.000) is it understood correctly that these ranges identify the minimum 
and the maximum budget that can be estimated for the two specific contracts. 
 
The ranges are applicable only to the maximum budgets of the two specific contracts. 
 

End of document 


